Monument, New Mexico
March 3, 1950

File: 91-i4
Subject: Reclassification -
State "F* Well No, 5 -

Mr, Roy O. Yarbrough

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P, 0. Box 1545

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

The purpose of this letter is to request the reclassif-
ication of our State "F" Well No., 5, located in the SE/4 of the
SW/L of Section 36, Twp. 19-S, Range 36-E, Monument-McKee Field,
lee County, New Mexico, from an oil well to a gas well,

This well is producing from 9890' to 9907' in the Simpson
formation., During the month of February, 1950, the well produced
327,36 barrels of distillate, which would average 11,69 barrels per
day.

Should additional information be required to reclassify

this well from an oil to a gas well please advise,

Yours very truly,
“iﬁ {"

e
DON TOPPER

wpm
cc: Lea County Operators Committee

Mesgsrs., R, E. Seifert
Je Os Hath‘vay



